

Potten End First School
SCHOOL COUNCIL MEETING

Agenda

- **Welcome**
- **Apologies**
- **Agree minutes of the last meeting**
- **Matters arising from minutes**
- **Health & Safety**
- **Matters arising from S & W box**
- **A.O.B**
- **Next meeting**
- **Close**

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 3rd February 2014

Welcome

Thomas welcomed all the school councillors, Mrs Hood and Mrs Gasper.

Apologies:

Joe H and Callum.

Agree minutes of last meeting:

Minutes agreed.

Matters arising from last meeting:

1. School Councillors to remind children who have packed lunch that they must bring their own cutlery.

2. Luke to ask Mrs Norman where the Katie Morag books are in the library and let Grace know.

Health & Safety:

None to discuss.

Matters arising from S & W box:

1. **Callum Yr2 - Can we have a school football team and cricket club?**
Mrs Hood said that this will be possible in the future for the years 5 and 6.

2. **Luke Yr3 - Can we have a Toy Day? We have toy making activities and we have had Teddy Bears Picnic, but we will not be having a toy day as we have so much else to fit in.**

3. (a) **Grace Yr 4** - Can we make a rocket? Mrs Hood suggested that Grace speak to Mrs Stroud.

(b) Can we pick up litter? It would be a good idea to speak to the ECO council as they did this last year.

A.O.B:

(1) **William Yr3** - Asked about Cycling Proficiency again. Mrs Hood said that this would be possible in years 5 and 6.

(2) **Rohan Yr4** - Asked if we could do something for Sports Relief Day? Mrs Hood said she would speak to Mrs Batchelder.

Next meeting: 3rd March 2014

Meeting closed: 11am.